PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 12:47 PM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Magee, Michael; Barnhurst, Daniel; Willingham, Michael;
Tiruneh, Nebiyu

Subject: FW: Comanche Peak COL section 2.4 Conference Call re South Bend Reservoir

Please let me know if this time will work for you.

Steve

From: Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 12:32 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Bruce.Turner@luminant.com; John.Conly@Iluminant.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; rbirdl@luminant.com;
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com;
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com

Subject: 2010-03-31 Conference Call re South Bend Reservoir

Steve,

We have contacted BRA re a conference call on the South Bend Reservoir. As we discussed, the primary purpose of the
call is to get an open, candid characterization of the reservoir to help determine if the reservoir needs to be included in the
flood assessment calculation. Tuesday, April 20, 2010, at 9am CDT (10am EDT) works for Luminant and BRA so | am
proposing that day and time. We will provide BRA some background material regarding what is currently in the FSAR,
some appropriate SRPs and the importance of the discussion. | know you need to check your schedules so please let me
know if this works and if not, please propose an alternative.

If it works (and not to delay the South Bend Reservoir discussion), we may want to discuss the large tank failure analysis
performed for the US-APWR DCD. During our last public conference call, some statements were made that indicated that
the COLA reviewers for the NRC felt that portions of the DCD analysis might not be conservative. MHI is reviewing their
analysis in light of that conference call and may have some questions or updates to discuss. When you prepare the
notice for the South Bend Reservoir public conference call, please include this tank failure analysis discussion. If we don’t
need the discussion, it is easier to delete it from the agenda than it is to add it later.

| believe the call should include the NRC (and appropriate contractors), Luminant, MNES, MHI and BRA. The list of
individuals from BRA is not firm but as of now, Jim Forte, David Wheelock, Matt Phillips and maybe a couple of others are
planning on participating. Give me a call if you have any questions or feedback.

Thanks,
Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
254-897-6887

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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